
DATE: October 19,2005 

TO: Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Flym Lockard) Cd F 
FROM: Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance (Vandiver, Freeman) 

RE: Items to be declassified October 2005 to January 2006 

According to our records, the following 28 documents are scheduled to be declassified during the 
period October 2005 through January 3 1,2006. 
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$ Memo 
October 19,2005 

From this listing, absent other filings, we recommend the following 13 documents should be 
returned to the Company who supplied the sensitive document. 

Date Document number Reason 
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Document 05593-04 
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Also from this listing, absent other filings, we recommend the following 10 documents should be 
destroyed. 

Date Document number Reason 
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I Memo 
October 19,2005 

Absent other filings, we recommend the following 5 documents should be retumed to staff: 

Date Document number Reason 

2 1-0ct-05 07735-02 Declassification date reached 
2 1 -0ct-05 08 174-02 Declassification date reached 
28-Dec-05 05 7 8 8-03 Declassification date reached 
28-Dec-05 05789-03 Declassification date reached 
29-Jan-08 1 1 120-03 Declassification date reached 

If you have any questions regarding this recommendation, Please contact Bob Freeman at 
(850)413-6485, or email bfi-eeman@psc.state.fl.us 

CC: Office of General Counsel (E3. Keating, Helton, Fleming, Rodan, Stern, Jaeger) 

3 


